
From: Lin, Tony [tony.lin@pillsburylaw.com] 
Sent: Friday, March 23, 2007 3:11 PM 
To: Eleanor Lott 
Cc: Zaragoza, Richard R. 
Subject: FW: SES-LIC-20070319-00373, E960370 
 
 
Eleanor, 
 
As we discussed, attached are the responses of Network Direct, Inc. to your 
questions. 
 
E38 = 2 watts 
 
E40 = 52.2 dBW 
 
Thanks for your assistance.  Please let me know if you have any further 
questions. 
 
Tony 
 
----- Original Message ----- 
From: Eleanor Lott <Eleanor.Lott@fcc.gov> 
To: Zaragoza, Richard R. 
Sent: Thu Mar 22 15:38:35 2007 
Subject: Re: SES-LIC-20070319-00373, E960370 
 
March 22, 2007 
  
Hello Mr.. Zaragoza,  
  
The application license "Network Direct, Inc."above in reference that was filed 
on March 19, 2007, I need you to submit the Antenna Technical Information for 
#E38 and #E40 of your FCC Form 312 Schedule B page 14 which was omitted when 
filed. If any questions I can be reached at 
202-418-0728 as soon as possible. 
  
Thank You 
Eleanor M. Lott  
  
 
*** Non-Public: For Internal Use Only ***  
 
  
 
============================================================ 
The contents of this message, together with any attachments, are intended only 
for the use of  the individual or entity to which they are addressed and may 
contain information that is legally privileged, confidential and exempt from 
disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that 
any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this  message, or any attachment, 
is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please 
notify the original sender or the Pillsbury Winthrop Shaw Pittman Help Desk at  
Tel: 800-477-0770 x4860 immediately by telephone or by return E-mail and delete 
this message,  along with any attachments, from your computer. Thank you.  
============================================================ 


